
From: Kevin R. Eberle
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: Re: Pic
Date: Monday, January 04, 2016 10:31:36 AM

A fellow from Aiken named Jack Lyles is a relative of the couple. 
 
The year will definitely be on an upswing for you!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 4, 2016, at 9:40 AM, Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org> wrote:

Hi Kevin,
 
Thanks for sending the photo!  (What’s the source/how’d you get it?) 
 
K
 
Karen Brickman Emmons
Archivist/Librarian
Historic Charleston Foundation
40 East Bay Street
Charleston, SC 29401
(843) 724-8490
 

From: Kevin R. Eberle [mailto:keberle@charlestonlaw.edu] 
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 7:30 AM
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: Pic
 
Here is an okay shot of two houses that I have otherwise never seen before. They were
 86 and 84 Rutledge Ave. At some point, they were torn down and replaced with a
 really ugly, one-story dental office right across Montague from the Jenkins-Mikell
 House. The couple are Rebeccah Ward Sims and her twin brother, Isaac “Rippie” Ward.
 It was taken some time between 1920 and 1944.
 
Hope you had a great start to 2016!
 
Kevin
 
 
 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
 confidential and/or legally privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this
 information, directly or indirectly, by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the
 intended recipient please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers in which it resides. Internet
 communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
 destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept responsibility for any errors or
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 omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If
 verification is required, please request a hard-copy version or contact us by phone. Any views or opinions presented
 are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Charleston School of Law.


